## Ms. Yu-Ling Wang

Member of the Control Yuan

## **Education**

Graduate, Department of Sociology, National Chung Hsing University

## **Professional Employment**

2016-2018

Member, Human Rights Working Group of the Environmental Protection Administration, Executive Yuan, ROC

2014-2018

Confidential Secretary, Department of Social Welfare, Taipei City Government

2013-2018

Member, News Advisory Committee for Satellite Television Broadcasting Association ROC

2013-2016

Member, Promotion Unit for Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Ministry of Culture

2013 - 2016

Adjunct Secretary-General, Taiwan Association for Disability Rights

2013-2015, 2017-Present

Managing Director and Secretary-General, Taiwan Against Drunk Driving Association

2011-Present

Supervisor, Taiwan Society of International Classification of Functioning, Disability and Health(TSICF)

2010-2018

Member, Presidential Human Rights Advisory Committee, Office of the President, R.O.C

2009-2011, 2013-2018

Member, Advisory Committee of National Communications Commission

2009-2013

Member, Long-term Care Insurance Promotion Unit, Executive Yuan





2008-2013

Deputy Secretary-General and Secretary-General, The League For Persons With Disabilities (the former League of Welfare Organization for the Disabled)

2008-2010

Member, Social Welfare Promotion Committee, Executive Yuan

2007-2013

Chairman and Managing Director of the Board, Taipei Autism Children Social Welfare Foundation

2007-2013

Deputy Managing Director and Managing Director, Taipei Parents Association of Autism

2007-2008

Chief Secretary, Ministry of Labor (the former Council of Labor Affairs), Executive Yuan

2001-2006

Chief Secretary, Workforce Development Agency (the former Bureau of Employment and Vocational Training), Ministry of Labor, Executive Yuan)

1999-2001

Senior Specialist, Special Committee, Ministry of Labor (the former Council of Labor Affairs), Executive Yuan

1995-1998

Secretary and Chief Secretary, Department of Labor (the former Labor Bureau), Taipei City Government

1992-1996, 2009-2017

Supervisor, Director, Vice Chairman and Executive Committee Member, Taiwan Labour Front Association

1987-1995

Reporter, Team Leader and Supervisor, Independence Evening Post

## **Biography**

Ms. Yu-Ling Wang has passionately involved in labor debates and advocacy for the rights a nd interest of people with disabilities for more than two decades. She continuously assists disadvantaged people and advocates for their rights and interests, through lobbying for and implementing the international human rights instruments such as International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR) and International Covenant on Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights (ICESCR).